From: Tracee Davis

To: Terry Ritsos

Subject: 3113 Bid Results

Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 2:20:32 PM
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Event Number |LAS C/E - 3113 (PWP CL-2024-403) Adde| Organization Nevada Gov eMarketplace
Event Title BUS MAINTEMANCE FACILITY IMPROVEN Workgroup Clark County Department of Aviation
Event Description Public Works Project (PWP)# CL-2024-4( Event Owner Tracee Davis
Event Type CC Dept of Aviation - Construction/Engi Email traceej@LASairport.com
Issue Date 5/28/2024 11:55:00 AM (PT) Phone 1(702) 261-5546
Close Date 6/25/2024 01:30:00 PM (PT) Fax
Responding Supplier City State Response Submitted Lines Responded Response Total
SHF International LLC Las Vegas NV 6/25/2024 01:22:20 PM (PT) 4 $780,063.00
Monument Construction Henderson NV 6/25/2024 01:29:22 PM (PT) 4 $1,000,000.00
INLINE Commercial Construci Las Vegas MEP 6/25/2024 01:24:07 PM (PT) 4 $1,027,638.00
SAVI Construction Las Vegas NV 6/25/2024 01:25:46 PM (PT) a $1,091,060.00

Please note: Lines Responded and Response Total only includes responses to specification. Mo alternate response data is included.

Tracee Davis

Airport Contract Specialist

Diversity, Procurement & Contracts

Harry Reid International Airport Clark County Department of Aviation
Office:  702.261.5546

TraceeJ@LASairport.com | www.HarryReidAirport.com

HARRY REID
INTERNATIONAL
LAS VEGAS


mailto:traceej@lasairport.com
mailto:terryr@lasairport.com
mailto:TraceeJ@LASairport.com
http://www.harryreidairport.com/
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BUS MAINTENANCE FACILITY IMPROVEN Workgroup
Public Works Project (PWP)# CL-2024-4( Event Owner

Nevada Gov eMarketplace
Clark County Department of Aviation
Tracee Davis

EventType CC Dept of Aviation - Construction/Engi Email traceej@LASairport.com

Issue Date 5/28/2024 11:55:00 A (PT) Phone 1(702) 261-5546

Close Date 6/25/2024.01 oM (PT) Fax

Responding Supplier City State Response Submitted _ Lines Responded Response Total |
SHF International LLC Las Vegas n 6/25/2024.01:22:20PM (PT) a $780,063.00
Monument Construction  Henderson NV 6/25/2024 01:29:22 PM (PT) 4 $1,000,000.00
INUINE Commercial Construc Las Vegas mp 6/25/2024 01:24:07PM (PT) 4 $1,027,638.00
SAVI Construction Las vegas [ a $1,091,060.00

Please note: Lines Responded and Response Total only includes responses to specification. No alternate response data is included.
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